

BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point December 17, 2022

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Gary Harrington, Ron Rost, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers. Ken Boren was excused.

Minutes: Motion by Sharon Partl, 2nd by Debbie Brenzel, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack reported on the Sno-Cruisers Christmas tree on display in the Village's Christmas tree promotion located along Main Street. Cruise by and check out all the decorated Christmas trees.

Treasurer's Report: Andy gave the club's monthly financial report. Motion by Norm Ward, 2nd by Debbie Brenzel, to approve. Passed. Andy also stated the club's insurance policy has been paid for the upcoming season.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The clubs were informed that our county snowmobile administrator is no longer with the county. Alliance Vice President Kelly Barnes has discussed the snowmobile program with county administrator John LaFave as to how the program will be handled for the season. Zak Albrecht, County Rec Officer, gave his monthly report. The next Alliance meeting will be held on January 9, 2023, because of the New Year's day celebration on January 3.

Membership – Andy gave the club's membership totals. Thank you for supporting your club.

Clothes – Contact Mary McKim for club apparel at 715-927-4483.

Snowmobile Safety Class – Ron reported the snowmobile safety class has been cancelled. There was a problem with the DNR's Go Wild registration process and the class information did not get published and there was not enough time to get new dates set up for a class.

Communications – The club received a thank you from the International Snowmobile Hall of Fame for our donation to them.

Old Business – The County Tourism Department has Snowmobile Friendly deals that we will be getting out to our club's business members.

New Business – The ACSA raffle calendars are available from Andy. The cost is \$20 with drawings monthly. ACSA serves as a National Watchdog Organization that monitors and acts on snowmobile issues across the snowbelt. Call Andy at 920-494-3052 to order raffle calendars.

Picnic – Discussion was held on the summer picnic and events. The club will order the tent and Porta-Potty for the event on July 29, 2023. Discussion was also held on whether we should have karaoke at the event. Mack will check on availability and cost to report at the January meeting.

Solo Cup Tree – The red solo cup tree is up for the season. A red solo cup can be purchased to decorate the tree with the proceeds going to Pastor Fred's Food Pantry. Thank you to all that have already purchased a cup.

The attendance drawing was won by Norm Ward, and #11, Gary & Cindy Baeb, and #12, Tom & Laurie Malecki, won the charter member drawing. Thank you to Gateway for the gift certificates.

Thank you to all members who brought a dish and exchange gift for the Christmas Party. We had a fun time with the gift exchange!

Motion by Ron Rost, 2nd by Norm Ward, to adjourn. Passed. 10:55 AM.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year from your Board of Directors!!

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

January 21, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
February 4, 2023	Slugfeast – Bear Point – 1:00 PM
February 18, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
March 18, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
April 22, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
May 20, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
June 17, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 15, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 29, 2023	Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM
August 19, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
September 2, 2023	Meat & Food Raffle – Gateway – 2:00 PM
September 16, 2023	Annual meeting - TBA
October 14, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
November 11, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 16, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2023	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Community Center 9:00 AM
January 21, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM